New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

S‘ptﬂ.f 25. '9”

fAr. George Peppin
Pacific Northwast Pipeline Corporation

4054 V. Brosdway

Faraington, M. M.

Dear Sir:

Your Sen Jusn 32-7 Unit Well # 9-22 located NE/b 22, 32N, 7VW, mey be
produced as required by Order A~333~C & D for the purpose of completing
the annuel deliverabliity test.

The well shall remein shutein at the caompletion of such test, until
2 Relesse of Shut=in s lssued.

tf we coan be of assistance, please contact us.
Yours very truly,

A. R. Rendrick
Engineesr, District # 3

ARK/wh

cc: Mr. Elvis Utz {mnoce)
‘ Mr. L. D, “"m m,
Mr. W. N, Rodgers (EPNG)
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PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION
405 Y, West Broadway
Famington, New Mexico

Sevtember 25, 1958

Mr. Emery Arnold

Supervisor District #3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

We reguest the Pacific Northiwest San Juan 32-T, Well
Number 9-22, located NE/4 of Section 22, Township 32 North,
Range T West, be released from shut in Order SF 371 for the
purpose of completing annual deliverability test scheduled as
follows:

Conditioning October 1 to October 15, 1958
Flow October 15 to October 22, 1958
Shut In Ocltober 22 to October 29, 1958

Thank you,

S eerags i P
George H. Peppin
District Proration Engineer

GHF :0s

cc: L. D. Galloway
Bill Rodgers




